11/30/2023 FOR YOUR INFORMATION 2023-193/8-7

To:  Airport Manager, Dallas Love Field Airport (DAL), TX, FAA (AAS-1, ATM 2036231

D10 TRACON)

Info:  FAA (AAS-300, AVP-1, AVP-200, AJI-144, ATM DAL Tower, ASW-600, AFS-260, AFS
-200, Director of Air Traffic Operations CSA), A4A, AAAE, ALPA, AOPA, APA, ASAP,
CAPA, ATSAP, ATSG, IATA, IBT, ICAO, ICASS, IFALPA, IPA, NATCA, NBAA, NTSB,
RAA, SWAPA

From: Becky L. Hooey, Director
NASA Aviation Safety Reporting System

Re: DAL ATC Communication Issues

We recently received ASRS reports describing a safety concern that may involve your area of
operational responsibility. We do not have sufficient details to assess either the factual accuracy or
possible gravity of the report. It is our policy to relay the reported information to the appropriate
authority for evaluation and any necessary follow-up. We feel you should be aware of the enclosed
deidentified report.

To properly assess the usefulness of our alert message service, we would appreciate it if
you would take the time to give us your feedback on the value of the information that we
have provided. Please contact Dr. Becky Hooey at (408) 541-2854 or email at
becky.l.hooey@nasa.gov.

Aviation Safety Reporting System
P.O. Box 189 | Moffett Field, CA | 94035-0189




ACN 2036231

DATE / TIME

Date of Occurrence 202309

Local Time Of Day No Local Time Of Day Stated
PLACE

Locale DAL.Airport

State X

AIRCRAFT / EQUIPMENT X

ATC / Advisory - TRACON D10

Make Model Name Medium Transport, Low Wing, 2 Turbojet Eng
Operating Under FAR Part 91

PERSON 1

Function - Flight Crew Captain

Function - Flight Crew Pilot Not Flying

ASRS Report Number 2036231

EVENTS

Anomaly ATC Issue - All Types
Detector - Person Flight Crew

Result - Flight Crew Became Reoriented

Result - Flight Crew Requested ATC Assistance / Clarification
Result - Air Traffic Control Provided Assistance
NARRATIVE 1

After we departed DAL we were at 7,000 ft. being vectored on a departure (KUSSO 1 Departure) . Departure
frequency 118.55. We were given a clearance to go direct to (unintelligible), we asked a second time. Still
unintelligible. After a third time we requested specificity and were reprimanded for asking. We asked spelling
clarification of the intersection to be clear. We explained to the controller it was not clear what he was saying.
He again explained to us that we “need to figure it out and go to it.” We finally understood the clearance then
to be direct to ZERLU intersection. So we proceeded direct at that point.

| have had repeated issues with DAL Approach not articulating, speaking too fast, rude tones and
unprofessional attitude when asked to repeat due to not being able to understand what is being said. When |
have to file reports because | misunderstood a clearance, | assumed and didn’t verify in the past, and now
when | ask them to verify because they are not speaking clearly and too fast, | am put into a position where
safety is jeopardized because ATC doesn’t want to repeat and they are not following the CFR’s. This is clearly a
Fail/Fail scenario that jeopardizes safety. If | assume the incorrect waypoint and an accident incurs afterwards,
whose fault is it? Obviously mine. Why? Because | did not clarify. So why am | getting reprimanded from ATC
for being safe? This is clearly beyond unprofessional attitude on the radio and is unsafe and in violation of
CFR’s. Pilot’s should be able [to] request clarification at any point and time that a clearance is not understood
or is unclear or unintelligible. Speed talking is only as good as it is understood. When safety is compromised,
speak slowly, clearly & articulately. Being told to “figure it out....”? How insulting! How safe is that? | could say
offensive things over the radio but choose not to, so is that what we are allowing now? This is happening a lot
more often, specifically with DAL Approach. | value my professionalism and my personal safety over any
controllers pride.



SYNOPSIS

Fractional Captain reported after departure the flight was cleared to a fix that was verbally difficult to
understand from the Controller who reprimanded the pilots when they asked for clarification. Reporter stated
they previously have had similar communication difficulties with this facility.



